
MEMORANDUM

TH臼　WHITE HOUSE

WAS櫨東町Qで〇㍍

Apri1 30, 1970

Thursday - 11:30 a.m.

聯‥
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. H.

FROM:　Dwig鵬L. Chapinし1

RE:　　　　　President-s Schedule

l, 1970

Saturda and Sunda

WEEK OF MAY4, 1970

DE MAN

〆/

エsuggest we keep this daLy unSCheduled・

Perhaps a photograph of the Presiden七

meeting with Lairdl Rogers, and Henr.y

Kissinger -- reCeiving an up-dated

briefing. Wha七ever is done tomorrow

should show the Presiden七Is invoIvement

in the crisis and point ou七his deep concern一〇

but also the confidence tha七he has in his

actions. Perhaps General Wheeler should

be included.

Nothing will be scheduled・ I imagine he will

follow through wi七h plans for Camp David.

Ziegler can say the Presiden七is receiving up-

dated reports at Camp David・

POSTURE: President following Vie七nam wa,1’PrOgreSS.

Presiden七invoIved in economy problems.

Presiden七great deal of activity’heavy

schedule.


